## MINUTES UNDERGRADUATE COUNCIL DECEMBER 7TH, 2023

The Undergraduate Council met in Wingo Hall 315 and via video conference.

MEMBERS PARTICIPATING: Kurt Boniecki (chair), Shannon Johnson, Brent Shires, Shawn Charlton, Ellen Hostetter, Alicia Landry, Tom Snyder, Alex Chen, Ed Powers, Joe Thomas, Susan Perry, Benjamin Rowley, Sunny Styles-Foster, Carl Frederickson, Lacie Macklin, Bernard Chen, LeighAnn Den Hartog (NV), and Vicky Summers (NV)

MEMBERS ABSENT: Art Gillaspy, Joe Thomas, Susan Perry, Korey Edwards

GUESTS: Stephanie Watson, Susan Gatto, Wendy Lucas, Taine Duncan, Jacob Held, Emre Celebi

The meeting was called to order at 1:45 p.m.

## Action Items:

- 1. Dr. Tom Snyder, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of the Department of Accounting for new course **ACCT 2309** Principles of Managerial Accounting. Dr. Carl Frederickson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
- 2. Dr. Tom Snyder, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Film, Theatre & Creative Writing/Creative Writing to add existing course **CRWR 4340** Teaching Creative Writing to the UCA Upper division Core with the Diversity designation. Dr. Carl Frederickson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
- 3. Dr. Tom Snyder, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Computer Science and Engineering for the creation of a new minor program: Minor in Cybersecurity. Dr. Carl Frederickson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
- 4. Dr. Tom Snyder, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of History, African/African-American Studies to change the total required semester credit hours from 18 to 15 and to add the following courses to the program: ENGL 1345, 2312, 2313, 2370, 3345, 4361; HIST 4324, 4344, 4355; MUS 4302; and PSCI 4301. Dr. Carl Frederickson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
- 5. Dr. Alicia Landry, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Philosophy and Religion/Religious Studies

- to change RELG 1320 World Religions from a Humanities (HUM) to a Social Science (SS) in the UCA Core. Dr. Tom Snyder seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
- 6. Dr. Alicia Landry, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a combined motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Health Sciences to remove HLTH 4361 & 4362 (Driver's Education and Advanced Driver's Education) from the Health Sciences Department and add to the College of Education, as well as to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Teaching and Learning to transfer HLTH 4361 & 4362 (Driver's Ed) from the Department of Health Science to the Department of Teaching and Learning and to change the course prefix to EDUC 4361 & EDUC 4362. Dr. Ben Rowley seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
- 7. Dr. Alicia Landry, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the **School of Nursing Bridge2BSN** to add the track to the Undergraduate Bulletin. Dr. Tom Snyder seconded the motion. Additional guidance and discussion on the need for the change occurred, with input from Dr. Susan Gatto. The motion passed unanimously.
- 8. Dr. Ed Powers, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a combined motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Nutrition and Family Sciences/B.S. in FCS; FCS minor for new course FACS 1303 Foundations of Child Advocacy and to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Nutrition and Family Sciences/BS in FCS; FCS minor for new course FACS 3313 Responding to the Survivor. Dr. Alicia Landry seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
- 9. Dr. Ed Powers, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Computer Science and Engineering for the creation of a new minor program: Minor in Data Science. Dr. Tom Snyder seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
- 10. Dr. Ed Powers, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Computer Science and Engineering: to replace MATH 2311 Elementary Statistics requirement with MATH 3311 Statistical Methods and remove MATH 3311 from the list of elective Mathematics Courses; to add MATH 4340 Numerical Methods to the list of elective Additional Mathematics courses; to add prerequisite "or CISA 3321" to CSCI 4305 Linux/Unix Systems; and to update the course description for CSCI 3381 Object-Oriented Software Development with Java. Dr. Alicia Landry seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

## Information Items:

- 1. From the Department of Accounting: change **ACCT 2310** course title from Principles of Accounting I to Principles of Financial Accounting.
- 2. From the Department of Accounting: add prerequisite of **ACCT 2321** Legal Environment of Business to ACCT 3323 Employment Law.
- 3. From the Department of Accounting: add prerequisite of **ACCT 2321** and remove "Junior standing or consent of the instructor" to ACCT 4305 Estate Planning.
- 4. From the Department of Art & Design/Art: change **ART 2140** course title from Portfolio Assessment I to Major Advancement Portfolio.
- 5. From the Department of Art & Design/Art: change **ART 3140** course title from Portfolio Assessment II to Creative Practices Seminar.
- 6. From the Department of Art & Design/Art: change **ART 3150** course title from BFA Folio to BFA Professional Practices I.
- 7. From the Department of Art & Design/Art: change **ART 4140** course title from Portfolio Assessment III to BA Assessment & Exhibition.
- 8. From the Department of Art & Design/Art: change **ART 4150** course title from BFA Professional Orientation to BFA Professional Practices II.
- 9. From the Department of Art & Design/Art: change **ART 4160** course title from BFA Exhibit to BFA Assessment & Exhibition.
- 10. From the Film program: add prerequisite "students must have completed 45 credit hours to enroll in this course" and update Bulletin description for **FILM 3456** Film Production 2.
- 11. From the Department of Health Sciences: add **HLTH 4365** Field Experience in Health Promotion to the list of major electives.
- 12. From the Department of History: change **HIST 4377** course title from Europe in a Global Era to Europe Since 1939: From World War II to the European Union.
- 13. From the School of Nursing/RN to BSN Track: updates to the Bulletin for the RN to BSN track.

- 14. From the School of Nursing/Bridge2BSN and RN to BSN Tracks: change title and course number of **NURS 4315** Research and Evidence-Based Practice to **NURS 4316** Scholarship in Nursing Practice.
- 15. From the School of Nursing/Bridge2BSN and RN to BSN Tracks: change title and course number of **NURS 4320** Health Policy and Professional Issues in Nursing to **NURS 4322** Health Policy and Healthcare Systems.
- 16. From the School of Nursing/Bridge2BSN and RN to BSN Tracks: change **NURS 4245** course title from RN to BSN Transitions to Professional Identity in Nursing and update the course description.
- 17. From the School of Nursing/Bridge2BSN and RN to BSN Tracks: change **NURS 4335** course title from Nursing Informatics for RNS to Nursing Informatics and update the course description.
- 18. From the School of Nursing/Bridge2BSN and RN to BSN Tracks: change **NURS 4340** course title from Health and Physical Assessment for RNS to Health and Physical Assessment and update the course description.
- 19. From the School of Nursing/Bridge2BSN and RN to BSN Tracks: change **NURS 4345** course title from Pathophysiology Clinical Applications for RNS to Pathophysiology Clinical Applications and update the course description.
- 20. From the School of Nursing/Bridge2BSN and RN to BSN Tracks: change **NURS 4511** course title from Community and Population Health Nursing for RNS to Community and Population Health Nursing and update the course description.
- 21. From the School of Nursing/Bridge2BSN and RN to BSN Tracks: change **NURS 4516** course title from Leadership and Resource Management for RNS to Leadership and Resource Management and update the course description.
- 22. From the Department of Nutrition and Family Sciences/BS in FCS/FCS Minor: add **FACS** 1303 Foundations of Child Advocacy to the list of major electives course options.
- 23. From the Department of Nutrition and Family Sciences/BS in FCS/FCS Minor: add **FACS 3313** Child Abuse: Responding to the Survivor to the list of major elective course options.
- 24. From the Department of Nutrition and Family Sciences/BS in FCS/BSE in FCS/FCS Minor: remove FACS 4301 from the Bulletin, change course prerequisite for FACS 4355 and update course description for FACS 4316 and FACS 4335.

- 25. From the Department of Nutrition and Family Sciences/BS in Dietetics/BS in Community Nutrition/BS in Nutritional Science/BSE in FCS/BS in FCS/FCS Minor: non-substantive editorial change for course descriptions and prerequisite wording to match the UG Bulletin which no longer has admission requirements for the BS in Dietetics.
- 26. From the Theatre Program/FTCW: update course description for THEA 3320.
- 27. From the Department of Psychology and Counseling/BS in Psychology: add prerequisite **PSYC 4301** Psychology Apprenticeship I to **PSYC 4311** Psychology in Context.
- 28. From the Department of Computer Science and Engineering: add CSEC 2300 Introduction to Cybersecurity and CSCI 2310 Introduction to Data Science to the list of elective Computer Science courses and change the prerequisites for CSCI 3385 [remove CSCI 3330, add CSCI 2320], CSCI 4315 [remove CSCI 2320, add CSCI 2335], CSCI 4370 [remove CSCI 3360, add CSCI 3330 or 3385], CSCI 4371 [add or CSCI 3385] and CSCI 4372 [add or CSCI 3385].

Submitted on behalf of the Undergraduate Council,

Dr. Benjamin Rowley